Hannah Albans

From: Clare Buddle

Sent: 28 March 2022 09:16

To: Bedford Filing

Subject: H258.9 Buntingford West 0328 KP to CB DRP Confirmation

Clare Buddle BSc(hons) PGDipTP MRTPI MSc
Associate Planner
DLP Planning Limited

4 Abbey Court
Fraser Road

Priory Business Park
Bedford

MK44 3WH
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DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011.

Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake,
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend,
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be
transferred by this email. Thank you.

Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account details.
Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank account details with the person
responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an
incorrect bank account.

b%Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

Try not to leave old messages attached unless they are relevant

Sent: 28 March 2022 08:50
To: Clare Buddle
Cc: Sara Saunders
Sarah Nunn
Subject: RE: H258.9 Buntingford West

 Hannah Aans [



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Clare,

Yes | can confirm that this also means that will not be available to attend the Hertfordshire Design Review Panel or
similar body.

Kind regards

Karen Page

Karen Page

Service Manager —
Development Management
and Enforcement

East Herts District Council

East
Herts I
w Sign up to our weekly
newsletter - Network

000D

From: Clare Buddle

Sent: 24 March 2022 12:58

To: Karen Page

Cc: Sara Saunders; Hannah Albans; Sarah Nunn
Subject: [External] H258.9 Buntingford West

Dear Karen

Thank you for your confirmation that Council is still unable to direct resources to supporting a pre-application
request in this instance.

Please could you also confirm that the same stance applies to attendance at a design review by the Hertfordshire
Design Review Panel or similar body?

Kind regards

Clare

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

b% Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

Try not to leave old messages attached unless they are relevant

The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action or place reliance
on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by using the E-Mail address and
then delete the message. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts
District Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and read by the
Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures or regulatory
obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy Policy has
been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.





